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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT MEMO

April 10, 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR: Atlantic Hydrographic Branch

FROM: Report prepared by AHB on behalf of field unit
Anna Smith
Environmental Specialist, Delaware Department of Transportation

SUBJECT: Submission of Survey W00706

The data collected were part of a post construction survey for Bridge 3-162 over Broad Creek in
Laurel, Sussex County, Delaware.

Survey products were created by the Atlantic Hydrographic Branch.

All soundings were reduced to Mean Lower Low Water using Constant Separation. The horizontal
datum for this project is North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83). The projection used for this
project is Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) Zone 18.

Due to lack of supporting metadata beyond horizontal and vertical datums and depth units, there is
no information about survey equipment, calibration or methods.  This data was also submitted in
NAVD88 and is in an area not covered by Vdatum, so the data has been corrected to MLLW using
a single tide guage (Bishops Head, MD - 8571421) that is over 50 miles away.

This survey does not include a data acquisition and processing report.

All data were reviewed for DTONs and none were identified in this survey.

Delaware Department of Transportation acquired the data outlined in this report. Additional
documentation from the data provider may be attached to this report.

The current M_QUAL for this area is CATZOC D, therefore this data with a new CATZOC equal
to C should supersede the charted data/information in the common area.

This survey does meet charting specifications and is adequate to supersede prior data. 


